CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #21-1208
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Alain E. Boileau, City Attorney
DATE: December 21, 2021
TITLE: Resolution Appointing David R. Soloman as the City Clerk, Approving an

Employment Contract with David R. Soloman, and Authorizing the Mayor to
Execute the Employment Contract - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission adopt a resolution appointing David R.
Soloman as the City Clerk, approving an Employment Contract with David R. Soloman in
substantially the form attached, and authorizing the Mayor to execute the Employment
Contract.

Background
Subsection 4.13(a) of the Charter of the City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida, provides:

The city commission shall appoint a city clerk who shall be under the
direction and supervision of the city commission and who shall hold office
at the pleasure of the city commission. The duties of the city clerk shall be
as set forth in section 2-83 of the city's Code of Ordinances.

Resource Impact
Funds are available in the City Clerk’s Office FY 2022 Operating Budget.

Attachments
Exhibit 1 — Employment Contract
Exhibit 2 — Resolution

Prepared by: Paul G. Bangel, Senior Assistant City Attorney, City Attorney’s Office

Charter Officer: Alain E. Boileau, City Attorney
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